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TO:  Local District Commissioners, Prior Approval Coordinators                
                                                                              
FROM:  Ann Clemency Kohler, Director                                          
       ice of Medicaid Management                                          Off
SUBJECT:  Prior Approval Data Entry Function                                  
                                                                              
                                                                              
EFFECTIVE DATE:  November 28, 1997                                            
CONTACT PERSON:  Gary DeLuca, (518) 473-8681                                  
                                                                              
                                                                              
 
 
 On November 28, 1997 the prior approval data entry function for 
transportation and personal care prior approvals will be disabled.  This is 
necessary to allow changes to legacy programs that are required due to the 
year 2000.  These functions will be reactivated on December 1, 1997.  If you 
have any questions regarding this matter please feel free to contact Gary 
DeLuca at 518-473-8681. 
 


